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RE: FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1007 (EA453070)

1) In regards to your E-mail - Please submit a correspondence when all exhibits are uploaded so
that the EMC and RF exposure reviews can continue.

The SAR data for 5 GHz antenna and antenna view document were uploaded today.
No additional uploads are planned for this application as the data needed to add the
additional laptop is not yet available. Therefore, all exhibits have been uploaded.

The following are the current questions on the partial SAR review for the UNII portion of the
composite application:

1): Subpart 15E devices require routine evaluation for RF exposure. If SGHz antennas are in
notebook base, please submit SAR report.

The SAR data for 5 GHz antenna was uploaded today.
2): 2.4GHz SAR exhibits are not applicable to this filing - please remove.

Andy — please delete the 2.4 GHz SAR data as I have uploaded the SGHz report.
3): Please submit stand-alone and/or installed photos of antenna(s).

An antenna view document was uploaded today.

4): Are there any end-user card-installation options? How will end-user install/remove be
restricted?

This will not be supplied as a user replaceable part. No replacement/install
instructions of the WLAN card or antenna will be provided in the user instructions. The
antenna is not removable (without fully dismantling the PC - and there will be no
instructions on how to do this)

The WLAN card itself is removable however is fitted behind a cover on the back of
the PC and tools are required to both remove the cover and then remove the WLAN card
from the PC. Again, there will be no instructions on how to do this.

If you need further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us via
doc@elliottlabs.com.

Regards
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Juan Martinez



